

Application Form**Profile**

Alexander

First Name

B

Middle Initial

Jablon

Last Name



Email Address

114 Pearl St

Home Address

Suite or Apt

Newton

City

MA

State

02458

Postal Code

What Ward do you live in? Ward 1

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone

Raytheon Technologies

Employer

Principal Auditor

Job Title

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Financial Audit Advisory Committee: Submitted

Interests & Experiences

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

The two commissions in which I seek appointment to bear significant importance to me and bear equivalent significance to the city of Newton. To start, I have been a resident of Newton for most of my life. I was raised in Newtonville, began my journey at Cabot, transitioned to F.A. Day, and graduated from NNHS with the class of 2014. After spending college and multiple professional years apart from Newton from 2014-2020, my return to the Garden City has remind me of how special this city is. With my real world experience in finance and audit, I hope to provide a balanced finance-based approach at 27 to the EDC or FAAC. I want newton to be a place of equity, opportunity and affordability. As an auditor, and finance leader at a fortune 500, I have a unique perspective to add to either of the two committee/commission's I have applied for. Madam Mayor, I do request you seek a member of either commission/committee that has grown up here, continued to strive here, and continue to advocate for the improvement of the city I am so passionate to represent.

[Alexander_Jablon_AJ_Resume_MBA_Final.pdf](#)

Upload a Resume

Alexander B. Jablon

EXPERIENCE

Raytheon Technologies, Waltham, MA June 2021-Present
Principal Internal Auditor

- Presented on behalf of Internal Audit to Raytheon Technologies Finance, leading to additional interest in the department and applications into the department
- Identified multiple control gaps in the inventory verification process during a site audit, directly leading to multiple revamped processes implemented affecting \$34.23 million of raw materials and finished goods
- Co-founded the Internal Audit Data Analytics team, concentrated on using DA to help the whole department assess risk/control gaps through both standard and ad hoc analytic construction and training

Finance Leadership Development Program; Senior Staff Auditor June 2020-June 2021

- Founding member of the audit DE&I team, focusing on ways the department can improve diversity awareness, education, and hiring/retention of team members of all backgrounds
- Built a custom dashboard used by the Pratt & Whitney corporate Environmental, Health & Safety team to conduct in depth analysis for quarterly environmental reporting, improving accuracy and saving 30 hours of manpower per cycle
- Conducted culture interviews with two auditees who previously did not report unethical behavior due to fear of retaliation, resulting in reporting and positive resolutions for both

Raytheon Company, Tucson AZ June 2019-June 2020
Finance Leadership Development Program; Program Controls Analyst II, Standard Missile 1&2

- Managed the day to day financial operations for four Standard Missile 1&2 contracts, including a major program, with combined values of over \$120 million
- Member of the four person team to perform all the close out activities of Standard Missile 1, a legacy program which ended in late 2019 after over 50 years in service
- Represented the program finance team during contract negotiations with the federal government, which resulted in contract value rising from \$72.1 million to \$128.9 million

Finance Leadership Development Program, FP&A Analyst, Intelligence, Dulles, VA June 2018-June 2019

- Constructed a dashboard to track element of cost actuals vs. forecast and day labor rate by program, used weekly by the controller and all of the finance leads in the business unit from 2018-2020
- Chosen by the Business Development VP to create a revitalization plan for the business unit's \$4B pipeline for the next five years, in addition to managing the New Business Investment budget of \$23M
- Utilized knowledge of Microsoft Excel and pipeline management tools to create efficiencies in existing reports to streamline close week activities, leading to a reduction in 3 hours of manpower per week

EDUCATION

Indiana University, Kelley School of Business, Bloomington, IN May 2018
Bachelor of Science in Business Overall GPA 3.67/4.00
Majors: Finance and Law, Ethics & Decision Making (LEAD)
Hutton Honors College Program Notation

University of Strathclyde, Study Abroad, Glasgow, UK January 2017-May 2017

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE/ INVOLVEMENT

Raytheon Technologies, Waltham, MA
Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Leadership Team
Finance Leadership Development Program – Community Engagement Team – Chairman

AWARDS

4 Peer to Peer Awards – Internal Audit 2020-2022 ♦ RTX Financial Leadership Graduate June 2021 ♦ RTX SixSigma Specialist June 2019 ♦ RTX SixSigma Principal Specialist June 2021 ♦ Raytheon Spot Award (Accountability and Collaboration) January 2019-November 2021 ♦ Raytheon Achievement Award May 2020